
  County Administration 
6489 Main Street 

Gloucester, Virginia 23061 

Phone: 804-693-4042      Fax: 804-693-6004 

 

 MEETING DATE: July 15, 2025 

 AGENDA ITEM#:  XI - H 

 

DATE: July 7, 2025 

TO:  Carol E. Steele, County Administrator 

FROM: Trish Cronin, Deputy Clerk   

SUBJECT: Board Appointment Considerations 

   

 

Board, Commission, Council or 

Committee 

Type of 

Appointment 

Current

Term 

Expires 

New 

Term  

Expires 

Reappointment 

Desired 

Board Member 

to Make 

Nomination 

Board of Equalization 

   

   Vacant 

    

 

Real 

Estate/Building/

Finance 

professional 

 

 

 

12/31/24 

 

 

12/31/27 

 

 

-- 

 

 

Any 

Clean & Green Advisory Committee 

   Vacant 

   Vacant 

 

 

County-Wide 

County-Wide 

 

-- 

-- 

 

 

6/30/26 

6/30/26 

 

-- 

-- 

 

Any 

Any 

Middle Peninsula Planning District 

Commission 

   Dr. William Reay 

 

 

 

Citizen Rep 

 

 

6/30/28 

 

 

6/30/28 

 

 

Resignation 

 

 

Any 

 

 

*Note: Magisterial districts are listed next to the names of appointees for those groups attempting to 

maintain equal geographical representation.  


